

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7C

SMD 7C01 – Brian Glover

SMD 7C02 – Patricia Williams

SMD 7C03 – Carlos Richardson

SMD 7C04 – Anthony L. Green

SMD 7C05 – Shirley A. Boykins

SMD 7C06 – Patricia Stamper

SMD 7C07 – Antawan Holmes

SMD 7C08 – Kimberly Martin

SMD 7C09 – Carrie N. Brown

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7C

General Meeting Minutes

May 9, 2024

7:00PM Call to Order & Introduction of Commissioners and Staff

Commissioners in Attendance:

- 7C01 Brian Glover
- 7C02 Patricia Williams
- 7C03 Carlos Richardson
- 7C04 Anthony Lorenzo Green
- 7C06 Patricia Stamper
- 7C07 Antawan Holmes
- 7C08 Kimberly Martin
- 7C09 Carrie N. Brown

7:01PM ANC Administrative business

1. Approval of Past Minutes
2. Review Treasurer's Report

7:10PM MPD | Public Safety and Crime Card Updates | Commander Hickman

- Officer Medina was in attendance to report out
- Only 14 reported new crimes
- Crime is down
- Larger issue with retail theft
- There is now the business corridor team which monitors issues surrounding the business corridor
- Commissioner Richardson reported out that the Principal of Kelly Miller has expressed that police are driving down 49th st before and after school too fast
- Officer Medina stated that police are subject to speeding camera tickets and so they are accountable to not drive fast
- Officer Medina will communicate the issues with speeding with the department

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7C

SMD 7C01 – Brian Glover

SMD 7C02 – Patricia Williams

SMD 7C03 – Carlos Richardson

SMD 7C04 – Anthony L. Green

SMD 7C05 – Shirley A. Boykins

SMD 7C06 – Patricia Stamper

SMD 7C07 – Antawan Holmes

SMD 7C08 – Kimberly Martin

SMD 7C09 – Carrie N. Brown

Citizen Concerns Communicated to Officer Medina

- Mary Gaffney - Check 316 62nd St NE – abandoned car for a whole month, nothing has been done about it.
- Too many people are speeding on 49th st
- Adrienne Loftin – question about murder outside of Deanwood Deli and what is being done to protect the community, her house had bullets in it and she is really concerned and wants to know what the plan is
- The college protests are pulling a lot of officers in and so many are now getting overtime
- Commander will respond ASAP
- There is a lot of lingering around, noise issues (karaoke events, etc.)
- Officer Medina said to call 311 so that those complaints are logged, the level of noise violations have to be observed, If people are on private property than it is trespassing
- Officers cannot just go somewhere and stop people for noise, they have to inform the appropriate people are handling this situation
- Commissioner Green stated that there are many times when people make complaints about noise levels and many times the people are not violating the noise levels
- The murder that occurred outside of Deanwood Deli did not have anything to do with the Deli
- Owners of Deanwood Deli put out a statement to express their thoughts on this issue
- There have been many misconceptions that are being discussed in the community about this murder.
- Adrienne Loftin - A resident stated that she has issues with the business, she lives next to it and she believes that they are violating noise issues and more
- Tyrone White, he has spoken with the lady about these issues and at this point he does not believe that the residents are being fair, 3 of his employees vehicles have been stolen. He stated that his events are for the community, he wants to do what is right for the community, he does not want to hurt the community. He believes that his name is being targeted and he is disappointed in this.
- Commissioner Green feels that the complainant is not being a good neighbor

7:20PM Project Family 365 Presentation | Majani Project

- Gigi Nelson - Introduced genealogy to the community
- She wants to get money from ANC
- Commissioner Brown asked how can she ensure that this event will only be used for residents in 7C
- Motion to approve grant request
- Motion has been approved 8-0-0

7:30PM Skip's Liquors Class A Petition: 5/20 Hearing: 6/10

- Gaffney - There has been a conversation and they are working on the agreement now

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7C

SMD 7C01 – Brian Glover

SMD 7C02 – Patricia Williams

SMD 7C03 – Carlos Richardson

SMD 7C04 – Anthony L. Green

SMD 7C05 – Shirley A. Boykins

SMD 7C06 – Patricia Stamper

SMD 7C07 – Antawan Holmes

SMD 7C08 – Kimberly Martin

SMD 7C09 – Carrie N. Brown

- Motion to approve their license renewal – settlement agreement
- Commissioner Brown made motion to approve
- Agreement between civil association and the business
- Motion has been approved 7-0-0

7:40PM A & S Grocery Class A Petition: 5/20 Hearing: 6/10

- No one showed
- Commissioner Glover has not received any information from them and he has not heard from them
- Letter of opposition for A&S Grocery
- Motion to oppose by Martin
- Motion to oppose has been approved 7-0-0

- He joined the call and so a new vote to approve
- Motion has been approved 7-0-0

7:50PM Suburban Liquors Class A Petition: 5/20 Hearing: 6/10

- No one showed up from Suburban Market
- 7C09
- Motion to oppose until there is a settlement agreement 7-0-0

8:00PM Uncle Lee's Seafood Class A Petition 5/20 Hearing: 6/10

- Mr. Lee was in attendance
- Previous agreement with Deanwood Civic Association – Glover and Greene
- Motion to approve 7-0-0

8:10PM Seymour's Liquors Class A Petition: 5/20 Hearing: 6/10

- No one showed up from Seymour's Liquor
- There is no plan for a community meeting about this business
- Motion to oppose approved 7-0-0

8:20PM Sip & Tipple Class A Petition: 5/28 Hearing: 6/17

- No one showed up from this business
- Class A business license – delivery service business
- Motion to oppose pending community engagement and a settlement reached 7-0-0

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7C

SMD 7C01 – Brian Glover

SMD 7C02 – Patricia Williams

SMD 7C03 – Carlos Richardson

SMD 7C04 – Anthony L. Green

SMD 7C05 – Shirley A. Boykins

SMD 7C06 – Patricia Stamper

SMD 7C07 – Antawan Holmes

SMD 7C08 – Kimberly Martin

SMD 7C09 – Carrie N. Brown

8:30PM Addie Love Soul Food Class C Petition: 6/3 Hearing: 7/7

- Mary Gaffney spoke about this business, she went to her restaurant
- Owner should be at the civic meeting on Monday night
- Mary Gaffney stated that the owner is owner is working on one
- Motion for opposition since she did not show up to the meeting 7-0-0

8:40PM Mayor's Office Representative Updates | Lawrence Davin

- He asked for everyone to thank teachers
- First dog park is opening up on Texas avenue
- There was an MPD Walk on 5300 block of East Capital street
- Commisioner Martin thanked Mr. Davin

8:45PM CM Gray Constituent Service Rep | DL Humphrey

- No representative was present
- Arrived to the meeting at 8:41 am
- Working to get items added in the budget
- Understand that there are issues with Deanwood Deli
- He will reach out to the owner

8:50PM Community Announcements

- Com Brown – bring attention to floodwatch series – information is good for people that live in a flood plane, she will share information for Commissioners to share with their constituents
- Com Glover Deanwood Citizens Association – meeting in person Saturday, May 18, 2024 at 10 am
- 2nd hour they will go into the community
- Free membership for residents 60 years old and above
- Gaffney – scholarship available for high school students
- WMATA wants to be part of the process
- Cherats on June 4, 2024 at the Deanwood Rec center, community room
- Capital View Civil Association – meeting on May 20
- DDOT will be in attendance
- New bike rack will be put in
- Friends of Capital View Library – they will have a book givewawy, they have a lot of books to giveaway

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7C

SMD 7C01 – Brian Glover

SMD 7C02 – Patricia Williams

SMD 7C03 – Carlos Richardson

SMD 7C04 – Anthony L. Green

SMD 7C05 – Shirley A. Boykins

SMD 7C06 – Patricia Stamper

SMD 7C07 – Antawan Holmes

SMD 7C08 – Kimberly Martin

SMD 7C09 – Carrie N. Brown

- Kim Martin will have an event
- Patricia Williams – Nannie Helen Burroughs Day on Saturday 12-5 it will be located at the stage behind Woodson High School
- Ward 7 Council Candidates forum on Saturday, May 11th from 4:30 pm to 7:30 pm at Ward Memorial AME Church, 42nd St NE
- Someone asked about HVAC certification – there is a HVAC school at 53rd and East Capitol St SE, contact Mr. Wood (202) 431-3967, classes are nightly from 7-9 pm. Feel free to contact him and tell him Commissioner Kim referred you.

8:55PM Community Concerns

- Gaffney – trying to get a speed hump or speed calming device, they were rejected every time, people are speeding down the hill, they keep getting rejected
- This is not a new request
- Raphael Bonhomme - DC CAPE there needs to be some type of discussion of how to connect more to the schools and get more involved in their local schools, you would have to have a clearance and then be cleared by the schools to participate, feels that DC CAPE test is not age appropriate to the majority of students
- Next Executive Meeting at May 30th at 7 pm
- Chair Holmes put in a request for in person meetings to start, plus addition of hybrid kit, waiting to hear back

9:00PM Adjournment

- The meeting adjourned at 9:01 pm